MINUTES OF THE

CHANGES IN THE ROLL.

The Clerk submitted a tabulated statement of the changes affecting the
Synod Roll since last meeting, as set forth in the reports of the different
Pregbyteries.

TRANSLATIONS.

PRESBYTERY OF HAMILTON.

Mr. James Frazer from 8t. Anns and Wellandport to the united congrega-
tions of Georgina and North Gwillinbury, on the third day of June 1879.
Mr, S. W. Fisher, from Burlington to Knox Church, Hlora, on the tenth day

of November, 1879.
PRESBYTERY OF LONDON,

Mr. John A. MeDonald, from Wallacetown to Bear Creek and Brigden,on the

eight day of February, 1880.
Mr. P.C.Goldie,from North and South Deleware, to Watford and Main Road,

on twenty-third day of February, 1880.
PRESBYTERY OF STRATFORD.

Mr. John J. Cameron, M. A., from Saint Andrews, North Hasthope to St.
John's and St. Andrew's, Pickering, Presbytery of Whitby, on the twenty-first
day of September, 1879,

ORDINATIONS AND INDUCTIONS.

PREBBYTERY OF HAMILTON.

Mr. 8. R. Warrender inducted into the pastoral charge of 8t. Ann's and
Wellandport, on the third day of February, 1880. s

PRESBYTERY OF PARIS.

Mz, D. M. Beattie ordained and inducted into the pastoral charge of St,
Andrew’s Churca, Blenheim, and 8t. Andrew's Church, East Oxford, on the
thirteenth day of January, 1880.

PRESBYTERY OF LONDON,

Mr, J. McLintock inducted into the pastoral charge of Mandaumin, on the
fifth day of August, 1879. .

Mr. P. McDiarmid inducted into the pastoral charge of Point Edward on
the third day of September, 1879,

Mr, J. McAlmon inducted into the pastoral charge of Burn’s Church and
Moore Line, on the second day of October, 1879

Mr. Hugh Cameron ordained and inducted into the pastoral charge of Glen-
coe, St. John’s Church, on the second day of December, 1879.

Mr. John Stewart inducted into the pastoral charge of Kintyre en the third
duy of February, 1880,

Mr. John A, McDonald inducted into the pastoral charge of BearCreek and
Brigden, on the tenth day of Feqruary, 1880. E

Mr. A Beamer inducted into the pastoral charge of Wardsville and Newbury,
on the twenty-fourth day of February, 1880,




